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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON

FEBRUARY §, 2002 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W. TYNER
ALDERMEN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN

WILLIE W. HINTON
JOE C MCMURRY, SR
STEVE STRINGER
WILLIAM A TRAVIS

OTHERS PRESENT DEBORAH REYNOLDS
LEE REID
ROY MORGAN
TOMMY HILL
CARL SCOTT
ALLEN FLYNT
AND OTHERS

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION. f

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS.
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING
CHANGES: ]

VIII. OLD BUSINESS

1. WITHDREW VETO FOR PENNY ALEXANDER
IX. GENERAL BUSINESS 3
5. REMOVE DISCUSSION OF THE CITY BRINGING SEWER TO LEEVILLE
ROAD

18. RECOMMENDATION TO PAVE PARKING LOT AT FACTORY DIRECT
19. ACCEPT AUDIT REPORT FOR FY 2001 FROM WRIGHT & KING
PRESENTED BY DOUG KING i
XL 4. RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT JEFFERY HALL AS PUBLIC
DEFENDER. ‘

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA AS
AMENDED. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION. ‘

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF JANUARY 14, 2002, REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 15, 2002, SPECIAL MEETING OF
JANUARY 22, 2002 AND THE SPECIAL MEETING OF JANUARY 30, 2002.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE M]NUTES
AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
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NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

THEREUPON, WANDA CULPEPPER ADDRESSED THE BOARD ON THE PROBLEM
WITH BRANDON LANE. IT WAS STATED THAT BRANDON LANE IS IN SUCH A CONDITION
THAT THE SCHOOL BUS WILL NOT COME DOWN THE ROAD AND PICK UP HER CHILDREN
OR THE POST OFFICE REFUSES TO DELIVER MAIL DOWN THE ROAD. BRANDON LANE'S
RIGHT OF WAY IS OWNED BY ABOUT SIX DIFFERENT PROPERTY OWNERS. THE ROAD HAS
NOT BEEN DEDICATED TO THE CITY TO BECOME A CITY ROAD. IN ORDER FOR THE CITY
TO MAINTAIN BRANDON LANE, IT HAS BE DEDICATED TO THE CITY AND MEET CERTAIN
SPECIFICATIONS.

THEREUPON, CARLSCUITADDRESSEDTHEBOARD'IOSEEIFHEOOULD,WITH
THE HELP OF BUILDING INSPECTOR DAN TOLBERT, UPGRADE THE ZONING ORDINANCE
MANUAL.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE QUOTATIONS FOR SIX PENTIUM IV
COMPUTERS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

SEE EXHIBIT "A"
GATEWAY $8,508.00
DELL COMPUTERES $10,130.40
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE GATEWAY
COMPUTER LOW QUOTE OF $8,508.00 TO PURCHASE SIX PENTIUM IV COMPUTERS,
ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE QUOTATIONS FOR A SERVER TO GO
WITH THE COMPUTERS BEING PURCHASED.

SEE EXHIBIT "B"
PROCESSOR SERVER
GATEWAY $3,327.00
DELL $3,358.73

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE GATEWAY
QUOTE OF $3,327.00. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS WITHDREW HIS VETO OF THE ORDER TERMINATING
PENNY ALEXANDER AS CITY PROSECUTOR. LETTING THE VOTING STAND.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOF OF
PUBLICATION TO THE BOARD.

1. VIRGINIA BONE ZONING CHANGE HEARING
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT THE FOREGOII**G
PROOF OF PUBLICATION BE ACCEPTED AND FILED. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDEj,D THE

MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR CASH PAYMENT #11 ON
THE CDBG PROJECT OF $9,505.00.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING
REQUEST. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A ZONING REQUEST FROM VIRGINIA
BONE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING HEARING
FOR FEBRUARY 12, 2002 AT 7:00 PM.IN THE BOARDROOM. ALDERMAN MCMURRY

SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM DAN TOLBERT TO SET
A DATE FOR WORKSHOP ON THE NEW ANNEXED AREA.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO SET THE WORKSHOP
FOR FEBRUARY 21, 2002 AT 7:00 PM. IN THE BOARDROOM. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED

THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
THEREUPON, SHERRI MARENGO OF US 103 RADIO STATION, ASKED THE MAYOR

AND BOARD MEMBERS IF THEY WOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE ST JUDE RADIOTHON
CALLED "COUNTRY CARE FOR KIDS" ON APRIL 19, 2002 AT THE TURTLE CREEK MALL

FROM 10 AM.TO 12 AM.
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WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A RECOMMENDATION FROM DAN
TOLBERT TO RE-APPOINT THE ELECTIRICAL COMMITTEE BOARD.

SEE EXHIBIT "C"
LIST OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT THE
ELECTRICAL COMMITTEE BOARD AS RECOMMENDED. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A RECOMMENDATION FROM DAN
TOLBERT TO RE-APPOINT THE PLUMBING COMMITTEE BOARD.

SEE EXHIBIT "D"
LIST OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT THE
PLUMBING COMMITTEE BOARD AS RECOMMENDED. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR THE JUDICIAL
DEPARTMENT TO BEGIN ASSESSING A $10.00 FEE TO EACH FINE OR PENALTY COLLECTED
ACCORDING TO HOUSE BILL 469.

SEE EXHIBIT "E"

HOUSE BILL 469

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE JUDICIAL
CLERK TO BEGIN ASSESSING A $10.00 FEE TO EACH FINE PERSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY
OF HOUSE BILL 469. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE PETAL GIRLS

SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION FOR THE CITY TO RENEW THE FOUR SIGNS ON THE SOFTBALL
FIELDS AT SUNRISE FOR $100.00 EACH.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION FOR THE CITY TO PAY
$300.00 TO THE PETAL GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION WHICH IS THE SAME AMOUNT AS
THE CITY PAYS FOR THE SIGNS AT THE OPTIMIST PARK. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE BLUEPRINTS FROM ARCHITECT
DAVID K. HEMETER FOR THE PLANS FOR THE COURTROOM ADDITION TO THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT BUILDING.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
BLUEPRINTS FOR THE COURTROOM ADDITION TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BUILDING.
ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO APPOINT THE
FOLLOWING PEOPLE TO THE POLICE POLICY COMMITTEE.

CHAIRPERSON JOE MCMURRY, SR

PUBLIC LIASON ULMER BYRD
OTHERS: BOB HOPKINS

SHERIFF BILLY MCGEE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
APPOINTEES TO THE POLICE POLICY COMMITTEE. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE

MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
THEREUPON, REV L.C. BENDER STATED THAT HE WOULD LIKE FOR THE CITY TO
ABANDON THE RIGHT OF WAY NEXT TO MT BETHEL CHURCH NEXT TO BOND AVENUE
THAT WAS NEVER DEVELOPED.

AFTER LONG DISCUSSION WITH THE BOARD, THEY HAVE DECIDED TO TAKE IT
UNDER ADVISEMENT.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO PURCHASE A $100.00 AD
FROM THE AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY FOR THE GIRLS STATE PROGRAM.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO IMPLEMENT AN
INTERVIEW BOARD FOR HIRING AND PROMOTIONS FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT
TO IMPLEMENT AN INTERVIEW BOARD. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING *NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED CLAIMS #65147-65634 FOR THE CITY OF
PETAL GENERAL FUNDS AND THE PETAL WATER AND SEWER FUNDS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO PAY CLAIMS #65147-
65634 FOR THE CITY OF PETAL GENERAL FUND AND PETAL WATER AND SEWER FUNDS.
ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A LIST OF SURPLUS PROPERTY TO BE
AUCTIONED ON MARCH 2 & 9, 2002 BY DURHAM ACUTIONEERS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF
THE SURPLUS PROPERTY BY DURHAM AUCTIONEERS AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE THE CONTRACT WITH DURHAM AUCTIONS, INC. ALDERMAN TRAVIS
SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM BRENDA CLARK AT
FACTORY DIRECT BEDDING TO PAVE THE CITY'S RIGHT OF WAY IN FRONT OF THE
BUSINESS.
TAKE UNDER ADVISEMENT.

WHEREAS, DOUG KING, CPA, PRESENTED THE CITY'S AUDIT REPORT FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2000-2001.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REPORT AND
TO MAKE THIS REPORT A PART OF THE OFFICIAL MINUTES BY ADOPTING THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.
SEE EXHIBIT "F"
RESOLUTION
AUDIT REPORT 2000-2001

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
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ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C. MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING
OFFICER DANIEL BENIOT TO PATROLMAN 3% (" ASS, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF
CHIEF LEE SHELBOURN.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO PROMOTE OFFICER DANIEL
BENIOT TO PATROLMAN 3*° CLASS, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION
OF CHIEF LEE SHELBOURN.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT OFFICER BENIOT BE
PROMOTED TO PATROLMAN 3P CLASS AT A RATE OF $2 1,100.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 15, 2002.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2002.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM CHIEF LEE
SHELBOURN TO HIRE A DISPATCHER.

\

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE CITY CLERK'S RECOMMENDATION
TO INCREASE MICHELLE HARRIS'S SALARY $500.00 PER YEAR SINCE MRS HARRIS HAS
COMPLETED ONE YEAR OF SERVICE WITH THE CITY.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
ORDER INCREASING MICHELLE HARRIS SALARY $500.00 PER YEAR. ALDERMAN
DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM
IT NECESSARY TO INCREASE THE SALARY OF MICHELLE HARRIS,
ACCOUNTING CLERK, UPON THE COMPLETION OF ONE YEAR
OF SERVICE WITH THE CITY.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MICHELLE HARRIS'S
SALARY BE INCREASED TO $17,500.00 PER YEAR EFFECTIVE
FEBRUARY 6, 2002.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2002.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER APPOINTING
JEFFERY HALL AS CITY PUBLIC DEFENDER.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A PUBLIC DEFENDER,
DUE TO THE VACANCY OF MICHAEL REED.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT JEFFERY HALL BE
APPOINTED AS PUBLIC DEFENDER EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 6
2002 AT A SALARY OF $2,640.00.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2002,

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING FROM THE STATE OF
MISSISSIPPI GOVERNOR'S OFFICE PROCLAIMING FEBRUARY 18, 2002 BE OBSERVED AS A
LEGAL HOLIDAY AS GEORGE WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS HAS ASKED FOR AN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS
PERSONNEL MATTERS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO CLEAR THE ROOM TO

DETERMINE IF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS NEEDED. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE
MAYOR PHILLIPS REOPENED THE MEETING.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE

SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
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ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE
SESSION. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESEND AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
THERE WAS NO OFFICIAL ACTION TAKEN DURING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN
STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR
AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED ON

THIS THE 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, AD, 2002.
e |/

TONY PHIY.LIPS 4
MAYOR
ATTEST:
(SEAL)
JEAN E

CITY(CLERK
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EXHIBIT “A”

QUOTE # 1
COMPUTER

6 Gateway Pentium IV Computers
$1,418.00 each
Total cost for 6-$8,508.00
3-Year Warranty
Networking Capabilities
Internet Access Capabilities
Windows 2000 Operating System
This includes shipping and handling

“"*"**DELL QUOTE ATTACHED *-*ewee
$1,668.40 each
$10,014.40 for 6 Dell Computers

“CE—

02/05/02 TUE 14:24 FAX GATESAY @oos

System Type: E-3600 Page 1 0f2

Ask your acogunt executive about

_ Cateway
&\Services
WONN.OMEWEY-SaerviCas, com

Account Exscutive: Steve Donien Company Name: of Petal Podies Dept, M3
Phone: 800.211.4882. opt 1 Aveniion: m&w

Fax 816.545.3838

E-Makt: dspeQgetowny.com
Contract Number: EPL $3244-A-128

Address:
F.:M: 901.664.9632

€-Mal: bgandy@proc.come.us
GW Quote #: 0115564.02
Quots Dets: 62/08/82 14:19 C3T

: 20x arve
IOMEGA. Drive; loutmmmzmmmapuut—mmmm*
excapt ¥ M Wi .ME‘MhmM

M 3
o Speakers US $20.00
) ocded: -
Caum;':ly Servicasble Case > added: US $50.00 =
Siots: 3 PCl end 1 AGP
mW«)W-lMI!M.U)IﬂUM(')N‘dMmM.MMm(HM
Port from integrated intet 10100
Modem: 56K PCt Data/Fax Modem * $20.00 =
Adapter: integrated ntei® 1 Enemet
wmm-msv-muuwu-uw-mmummumum
Hardwers § Software Tech 86 long 88 You N your systerm
LANDssk Software: va.1
AntiVirus Softwers:
“WWFMMTMUWMM
Personaltzed Heip - Fado-.mhmﬁarmmwm
Py Deask - Py 8 Fuﬂ.lunww contact your
Help ‘F-n Gatowsy

Configured Price: US §1,418.00
System Al

Total Price: US $8,508.00
Comments:

160
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EXHIBIT “A”

QUOTATION

DELL .

E Com QUOTE #: 75725649
Customer #: 20010276
Quote Date: 2/6/02

Date: 2/5/02 1:32:38 AM Customer Name: CITY OF PETAL

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $1.688.40 ESTIMATED MONTHLY PAYMENT: $43.55
Product Subtotat: | $1,532.94 Amount Leased: | $1,577.94
Tax: $110.46 Business Lease (months): 48
Shipping & Handling: $45.00
Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1
GROUP: 1 IQUANTITV: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: Sl,SJZ.NI GROUP TOTAL: $1,532.94
Base Unit: OptiPlax GX240, Pentium 4, 1.TGHZ, 204K Cache, Oray Small Minitower Bess, includesPCl Riser
2T
Wamory: 264MB, NonEGC, PC133 SDRAM, 1X266, 0X240 (3111463)
Keyboard: Deh Enhanced Quiel Key PR/2 Rubbardoms "3 Hot key" Keyboard, Oray, OptiPlex (310-0762)
Monitor: Dell M732,14.0 inch Viewable Imege Size. Optiplex, Grey (320-0174)
Video Card: 3248, AT, Rage Uitra 128, Video Card, (Full Height), 8X240 (320-1734)
Hard Drive: 2008 EIDE, 7200 RPM, ATAN00 Hard Drive, X240 {340-3684)
Foppy Disk Drive: 3.6 inch, 144MB, Floppy DriveOptiplex (340-2001)
Operating System: Windows 2000,8#2,FATI2,00, English (4240208)
Mouse: Microsofl PS/Z intefliMouse, 1.3A, Optilex, Gray (310-8273)
NIC: Integrated 10/100 3Com Remote Wake-up NIC, OptiPlex (4304081)
Modem: Dokl $6K V.0.0ata/¥ax Conrolteriess Modem lor Optiptex (313-4411)
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Orive: 48X CO-ROM,EIOK, 8mall Desktop or Winkowsr, OptiPlex GX240 (313 0848)
Sound Cerd: \ntegrated Sound Blaster Compatible ACHT Sound, OptiPlex (313-4179)
Speakers: Harmanardon 19.8 Speakers, Optiplex, Gray (313-1480)
Documentation iskette: Optifter Resourae CD (143-7168}
‘Additionsl Storage Products: Zip 260, “SMT™ Smail Minl-Towsr Chassls, Includes 1 disk, Optiplex, Gray (340-7874)
Sarvios: Type 3§ Contract - Next usiness Dey Parts & Labor Onits Respanss initla Year (3004830)
Serviow: Type § Contract - Next Business Dey Parts & Labor On-Site Response 2VR Extended ($00-7602)
‘Standard On-S#a instalistion Declined (900-8887)
Mise: Mouse Pad (310-3689)
Wisc: Symantec Norton Antivirus 2002,60 With Documentation, Retall Version (410-0000)
Wisc: READYWARE INSTALLATION FEE (388-1234)

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $1,688.40 ESTIMATED MONTHLY PAYMENT: $41.85
Product Subtotal: | $1,532.94 Amount Leasad: | $1,577.94
Tax: $110.46 Business Lease (months): 48
Shipping & Handling: $48.00
Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1
f SALES REP: | JAY TUNNELL 1 PHONE: | 800-981-3356 1
I Email Address: [ Jay_Tunneli@Dell.com l Phone Ext: l 40490

Lease payments based on 48 month FMV purchase option lease, and do not Include taxes {(which may
vary from taxes on

purchase amount) snd fess, or shipping charges. No security deposit required. A $58 documentation
fee will be added to your jsase. Subject to credit approval and avallabliity. Lease terms subject to
change without notice. For your your sales quote numbar and customer
number have been

included to provide you with faster service when you are ready to place your order. You may also
place your order online at www.dell.com/quote

This quote Is subject to the tarms of the agresment signed by you and Dell, or abssnt such sgresment,
is subject to the applicable Dell terms and conditions agresment.

Prices and tax rates are valid in the U.8, only and are subject to change.

Al product and pricing information is based on lstsst information avallable. Subject to change without
notice or obligation.

LGD panels in Deil products contain mercury, please dispose properly.
Please contact Dell Financial Asset Y group for EPA compliant disposal
options at US_DFS_AssstRacovery@deil.com. Minimum quantities may apply.
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MINUTE BOOK 21

EXHIBIT “B”

QUOTE #2
SERVER

Gateway Server
Pentium Jll Processor
Windows 2000 Operating System
10 Sie License
3-Year Parts and Labor Warranty
Lifetime Hardware Tech Support
Power Protection System
Shipping and Handling

$3,327,00

“~*DELL SERVER QUOTE ATTACHED***
$3,358.73

Additional Gateway Server Products not included on Dell
Quote

2 Additional Hard Drives
5 Additional Site License

ka2

H A B o m & B = = = =

Power Protection System
03702 TF 14:44 FAT ATRwAY
System Type: Gateway 930C Pago L of |
ASK your S000uN SNeCUive SDoU
Gateway @\
CCa uess V= \e\Services
e QRN -SAROACAR. O
Account Executive: Steve Donlen Compeny Mene: Gy of Petel Police Dept., M$
Pnone: 800.211.4062, oot ¢ Aseniion: RARBARA GANOY
Fax §16.545.3834 om Wm
Fax 001.554.0000
€-Mat:
QW Quole #: §2083201.02
Quote Dess: $206/03 14:48 CST
Gateway 930C
rmn(|m~mmms.tmmn§u“ucmmmm)~
sdded: US $90.00 =
Memory: PC133 EOC SORAM (4 - 12008 mocutes) ** sdded: US §180.00 =
mom::z(:‘o.-:umminoémmlummm'mmmIM“
F ma.r|m~l:‘-m
Wmmmmwtum)‘lmwmwmmn
- :m“‘mm-omlu‘d 2000 Clont Access Licenses ™ sdded: US $199.00 =

Addiionsl License : MrOeohD Winoowe®
umsvuooww%;rm-—ww:mum*

Video: Insgresed PCI Graphics
wmu—nm»wummwmmm
Power Bupply: Dust Redundent. Ne1 Power Supply Subsysiom ** edded: US $118.00
WNMW“MW““

RAJD Lawei: Exchude 'gm.-:;nntu'.‘m*

Network Card: integrated 10M00/1000 Twinted
wwmnwmmzmmcwwmn:v—mmn—
WWWMW.“. cum yaur Syetem
mmﬂmm*m‘ -
Server e Bvent Manage

{

Configured Price: US $3,327.00

System A
Total Price: US $3,327.00

Comments: *~Price Inchutes SNOpIng & Hendiing™

21stm o maTRan reder
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CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 21

EXHIBIT “B”

DELL QUOTATION

E Com QUOTE #: 75726047
Customer #: 20010276
Quote Date: 2/5/02

Date: 2/8/02 11:32:38 AM Customer Name: CITY OF PETAL
TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $3,3588.73 ESTIMATED MONTHLY PAYMENT: $86.64
Product Subtotal: | $3,099.00 Amount Leased: | $3,139.00
Tax: $219.73 Business Lease {months): 48
Shipping & Handling: $40.00
Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1
GROUP: 1 [QUANTITY: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: SJ.DS&OD‘ GROUP TOTAL: $3,099.00
Base Unit; PowerEdge 18008C, Pentium IIl, 1.130Hz (220-0888)
Processor: Information.No Second Processor (311.4193)
Memory: $12MB SDRAM, 133MHZ, 2X266MB DIMMs, for PowerEdge 18008C {341-1341)
Neyboard: QuistKey Keyboard, 104 Key, Gras in,Factory install (3104100}

Monltor: 16in(13 |

VIBiMonkor, Gray E8B1 for Dell FowarEdge (3200040}

Hard Drive; Harg . 18GE,U3/160,10k 80P (340.8480)
Floppy Disk Drive: 36" Floppy Drive. 144K, for PowerEdge 1500 (340.2838)
Operating Systam: ‘Wingows 2000 Server,§ Clieni Access Licenses, EngHish 4GB Partition (420-0234)
Operating Systen: Delt OpanManage Kit,32-8it {310-1261)
Mouse: Logitec System Mouse,Gray, Servers (310-3776)
NIC: On-Bosrd NIC (480 4804)
CD-ROM of DVD-ROM Drive: 44X Biack.Compact Disk Drive for Del PowsrRidge WOSC (313-2602)
Documentation Diskette: No Hard Copy Dacumentation (310-1989) —
Option 1: MSMN HOOs Attach to OB SCSI, for Delt Poweredge 18008C (340-2841)
Sarvice: Type 3 Contract - Next Business Day Paris and Labor On-Site Respones, intial Year (3800140}
Sarvice: Type 3 Comract - Naxt Business Osy Parts and Labar On-Site Response 2YR Extended ($50-
- 0142}
Instaltation: On-Site Insiatiation Declined ($00-8897)
Migc: Redundani Powsr,PowerEdge 1800 (310-0839)
Misc: Uninterruptable Power Supply, T00V,Stand Alone Adapter Faciory install (310-0283)
TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $2,358.73 ESTIMATED MONTHLY PAYMENT. $86.64
Product Subtotal: | $3.099.00 Amount Leased: | $3,139.00
Tax: $219.73 Business Lease (months): 48
Shipping & Handling: $40.00
Shipping Method: Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1
file://C \Documents%20and%20Settings\Admini r\Local%20Settings\Temporary%201...  2/5/2002
r SALES REP: | JAY TUNNELL | PHONE: | 800-981-3358 ]
[ Email Address: I Jay_Tunneil@Dell.com I Phone Ext: I 40430
Business L arranged by Dell Financial Services L.P., an i entity, to

f
Lease paymants based on 48 month FMV purchase option lease, and do not include taxes (which may
vary from taxes on
purchase amount) and fees, or shipping charges. No security deposit required. A $58 documentation
fee will be added to your lsase. Subject to cradit approval and availabllity. Lease terms subject to
hout notice. For your convenience, your sales representative, Guots number and customer
et have b
inciuded to provide you with faster service when you are ready to place your order. You may also
place your order online at www .dell.comiquote

This quote is subject to the terms of the agreement signed by you and Dell, or absent such agresment,
is subjact to the applicable Deil terms and conditions agresment.

Prices and tax rates are valid in the U.S. only and are subject to change.

All product and pricing Information is based on latest information avallable. Subject to change without
notice or obligation,

LCD panets in Dell products contain mercury, please dispose properly.
Please contact Dell Financial Services' Asset Recovery Services group for EPA compliant disposal
options at US_DF8_A L.com, may apply.
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL

POST OFFICE BOX 564 TON;:YFSIAL'PS
PETAL, MISSISSIPPI 39465

_ MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
(601 ) 545-1776 WILLIE W. HINTON

FAX NO. (601) 545-6685 JOE C. MCMURRY, SR.
STEVE STRINGER
WILLIAM A. TRAVIS
ALDERMEN

JEAN ISHEE
INTERIM CITY CLERK

THOMAS W. TYNER
CITY ATTORNEY

February 5, 2002

From: Dan Tolbert, City Inspector
To: Mayor and Board of Aldermen
Gentlemen,

I recommend that you re-appoint the following Electrical Committee members. Please note the
date their commission will expire if re-appointed.

Name Commission to Expire
William Lee Jan 2004
Jimmy Coston Jan 2004
Jeff Ziz Jan 2004
Robert Wilson Jan 2003
Milton Palmer Jan 2003

eliof
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EXHIBIT “D”

CITY OF PETAL

POST OFFICE BOX 564 TN LIPS
PETAL, MISSISSIPP| 39465 MICHAEL W. DRAUGHN
(601) 545-1776 WILLIE W. HINTON
FAX NO. (601) 545-6685 JOE C. MCMURRY, SR,
STEVE STRINGER
WILLIAM A. TRAVIS
ALDERMEN
JEAN ISHEE

INTERIM CITY CLERK

THOMAS W. TYNER
CITY ATTORNEY

February 5. 2002

From: Dan Tolbert, City Inspector
To: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

Gentlemen,

[ recommend that you re-appoint the following Plumbing Committee members. Please note the
date their commission will expire if re-appointed.

Name Commission to Expire
Joe Byrd Jan 2004
Jude Tisdale Jan 2004
Tony Tisdale ‘ Jan 2004
George Moore Jan 2003
Joe Bush Jan 2003

@ il



CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 21

EXHIBIT “E”

.t e,

AN ACT TO REENACT SECTIONS 19-5-303, 19-5-313, 19-5-331 THROUGH 19-
5-341, 19-5-359 AND 19-5-361, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, WHICH
PROVIDE FOR AN EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE CHARGE, CREATE A
COMMERCIAL MOBILE RADIO SERVICE BOARD AND PRESCRIBE ITS POWERS AND
DUTIES, PROVIDE FOR COLLECTION OF SERVICE CHARGES, REQUIRE
CONFIDENTIALITY OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION AND REQUIRE THE
COMMERCIAL MOBILE RADIO SERVICE TO PROVIDE WIRELESS ENHANCED 911
SERVICE; TO AMEND SECTION 12, CHAPTER 536, LAWS OF 1983, As AMENDED
BY s ; CHR 31, LAWS OF 7 THE REPEALER ON
LESS EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICE FROM JULY 1, 20015
2002; TQ AUTHORIZE THE MISSISSIPPI HIGHWAY SAFETY PATROL AND
QQQuIlE§_AHD_!!ELQ12ALLIL5§m!ﬂL§ﬂ_2AEILQIEAIE_IE_AE_A£EBQ!§D

INTERGOVERNMENTAL WIRELESS RADIO C PR ASSESS
AN ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE UPON_PERSONS FINED FOR MOVING TRAFFIC
VIOLATIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF FUNDING PARTICIPATION IN SUCH

PROGRAM; AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES .

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI:

SECTION 1. Section 19-5-303, Mississippi Code of 1972, is reenacted
as follows:

19-5-303. For purposes of Sections i9-5-301 through 19-5-317, the
following words and terms shall have the following meanings, unless
the context clearly indicates otherwise:

{a) "Exchange access facilities" shall mean all lines provided by
the service supplier for the provision of local exchange service as
defined in existing general subscriber services tariffs.

ib) "Tariff rate” sha.l mean the rate or rates billed by a service
supplier as stated in the service supplier's tariffs and approved
by the Public Service Commission, which represent the service
supplier's recurring charges for exchange access facilities,
exclusive of ali taxes, fees, licenses or similar charges
whatsoever,

(c) "District" shall mean any communications district created

pursuant to Sections 19-5-30]1 et seq.. or by local and private act )

Mississippi shall cause tne actual location of all extensions
operating in this service to be displayed at the PSAP whenever a
9tl cail is placed from said extension. This feature shall not be
required in areas where Enhanced 91! 1s not in operation but shall
he urred should such area upgrade tc Enhanced 91} service.

5

S Any local exchange teiephone service suppliers offering "quick-
serve" cr "soft” dial tone shall provide address location
irformation to the PSAP operating in the area where the “"quick-
serve” or “soft" dial tone is 1n operation so that the PSAP may
have this address informaticn displayed should a call to 911 be
plarea from such iocation. It snall be the responsibility of the
service supplier :n determine 1in which emergency service number
area tne “quick-serve® sr "geoft* Q1a. one 1s located.

% ANy service suppliers operating within the State of Mississippy
anc previding Enhanced 913 telephone service shall have a
reasonable time period, Not to exceed five (5) years, to comply
#¥1ltn data and operational standards as they are set forth by the
National Emergency Number Association. This time period shall apply
to data format, equipment supplied for PSAP use and for the length
of time required for data updates relating to service user address
information, emergency service number updates and other data
updates as may be required.

SECTION 10. Section 19-5-361, Mississipp: Code of 1972, is
‘eenacted as follows:

19-5-361. Any Emergency 911 telephone service supplier and
tmergency 911 CMRS provider operating within the State of
Mi1ss1Ss1ppl. 1its employees, directors. officers, agents and
subcontractors, shali be entitled t5 receive the limitations of
-1adpllity as proviaed to the state, or any agency or local
Jovernment of the state, pursuant tc Section 11-46-15, M1ssissippi
Tnoe of 1972,

Section 12, Chapter 536, Laws of 1993, as amended by

SECTION 11.
12, Chapter $31, Laws of 1998, 1s amended as follows:

Section

Section 12. This act shall stand repealed from and after July 1,
2002.

SECTION 12. (1) In addition to any other monetary penalties and
other penalties imposed by law, any county or municipality which
participates in an lntergovernmental wireless radio communications

proceeds from the surcharge may be ysed by a county or municipality
SNy ke furd thar county's or MUR:~1pAiity's participation in the
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EXHIBIT “E” e

HB 469 (As Sent to Governor) - 2001 Regular Session Page 13 of 14

intergovernmental wireless radio communications program by funding
public safety wireless communications systems and related computer
and communications equlipment. The proceeds from the surcharge
imposed by this subsection shall be deposited into a special fund
in the Department of Public Safety's Office of Public Safety
Planning and shall be utilized for the purpose of funding wireless
radio communications and related computer equipment. The Office of
Public Safety Planning shall promulgate rules and procedures
relating to the administration of the special fund and the
disbursement of monies in the fund to participating governmental
entities. The maximum amount that a governmental entity may receive
from the special fund shall be an amount equal to the deposits made
into the fund by that entity, less one percent (1%) to be retained
by the Office of Public Safety Planning to defray the costs of
administering the special fund. Interest earned on the special fund
shall remain in the fund and shall be used by the Office of Public
Safety Planning to further defray the costs of administering the /
special fund. %

(2) Deposits into the special fund resulting from citations issued
by the Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol shall be utilized for the
purpose of funding wireless communications and related computer
equipment, subject to the approval of the Mississippi Department of
Information Technology Services.

(3) Approval of an intergovernmental wireless radio communications
program must be given by the applicable governing authorities when:

(a) The program includes the sharing of support facilities,
including, but not limited to, towers, shelters and microwave, by
participating entities; or

(b) The program includes the establishment of a mutual aid system
using common radio frequency channels between participating
entities; or :

(c) The program sets forth a feasible methodology that utilizes the
radio frequency spectrum in an efficient manner.

(d) Participating counties, municipalities and the Mississippi
Highway Safety Patrol must provide notification of facilities
available for interoperability to the Mississippi Department of
Informarion Technology Services annually.

(5) Counties and municipalities participating in an
intergovernmental wireless radio communications program and the
Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol must comply with competitive
bidding requirements prescribed in Section 31-7-13 and are
eéncouraged to utilize an open architecture, nonproprietary system.

SECTION 13. This act shall take effect and be in force from and
after July 1, 2001.

http://billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/documents/200 1/html/HB/0400-0499/HB0469SG htm 10720/01
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 21

EXHIBIT “F”

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL. GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYP!
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Framchise fecs 190.500 20930 17 ]
Hoencyiead exemprion . s s
Ntaie chare revenur
1.120.000 1482471 [315%.}
Coasntenc 10,000 o um
Nhwowina st 4 400 . in
et 11 0,128
Cutriore aned revey §1.100 1.004 (1.796)
Tonws 3l teefens 2.000 9206 o
Charges e sences LINT 330 L ed
incres camed 20,000 11.008 amn
s 75300 am 1n2sem
"ot vear anes - - -
Omer 23,000 34008 9,066

sl Rescmes

I XPINDITURES

<encrai g emmens
Veramncl wen wes
upphes

MR scr e and s Rarpes

e Oy

o 1 v

200334 PR Y
11 400 8324
109 an° T yee
1ame Cru
AR}
EXHIBI (-9
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP

RT3

o
Qassy

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMSER 30, 2001

Folb alen P Denarment
Permnct wn wes
unpic
Enher ser we and charges
Capusl Ouday

Puarng satets b Deponment
Forsnncl sers nes
upplicy
Chce sen i cs aml cRarges
Capita) Ourlan

Puni satiers - Ruikling Insecon
Persannct senwes
Supplies
Other ser wes and charges
Caputal Outlax

Public works
Personnct services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital Ourlay

1Health and w clfare
Percnanel senies
Supples
Othes servaces amd charges
Capnat Outla

~General Fund
Vaneace
Favassble
Pudpen Acwal {Unfovarsbie}
#60.23x 476462 20234
a9 e [IX 1)}
42700 aras 1333
1,500 o 0008
41750 a13m e
1620 L] %1
42180 110 Vs
2100 Leao 40
49.070 .508 38
50 L ]
330 3N 1199
0 - k]
man 234,425
62,400 @17
110,900 105,799
137,000 10881
21.000 21488 m
300 (B 1]
11.8%0 148 3
1.000 183 on
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EXHIBIT “F”

EXHIBIT C.1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

_Signcral Fund
Budgel Actusl
Culture and recreation
Personnel services 160,668 145,631
Supphies 27400 740
fiber services and charges 80,720 121815
Caputa) Dutlay 19.453 97.670
bt servine 67138 872471
Fotal expendsiures 3709410 7.726.056
fixcess teficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {287.98%) 177,752
Orher financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of debl $2,000 82,000
Insurance proceeds 26428 48,791

Total other financing.
saunces e l0B428
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other sources over expendirures
and other uses s 149,457,
Fund Balance - 10:01/00
Net audit adjusmenty/accruals

Fund Balance - 09 30°0}

manral satemente sre 3n ilcgral P o the financial watements

13079

(46.961)

452,780
159,787

$ 365.606

EXHIBIT C-2

Variance
Favorable

Unfavorable;

15,037
o
{40,798}
78.2iM

(26}

T

(80,233)

22,363)

(22,363

sIOZ $9¢]

. CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

NUES
Inlergovernmenial revenue

Interest eamed

Grants

Other

Fatal Revenines

EXPENDITURES

Supphies

Otber serviees and charges
Capital Outlay

Fmtal expenditures

Fxcess lakficiency) of revenues
aver expenditures

Other fimancing sources (uscs):
Teansfers In

Total other financing
“owrces

Lxcess {deficrency) of revenues
and other sources over expenditures
and ather uses

Fund Balance - 10/01/00
Net sudit adjustments/accrusts

Fund Balance - 09/30/01

e oot 0 the fimancial statements ane sn mtegral pan of the nancial satements.

Spetial Reverms Puods
Varisnce
Favorabie
Budger Aciual (Unfavorabe)
s 105,497 s 140,618 s 1818
5,008 2,602 (3.59)
1508 110,477 73,969
1078 2078 .
e L DR 11X 51
1 10,358 9,358)
170,437 441,382 [t} 5}
2207 w120 12,088
FHX3) WIT ey
77.996) {231,080} 376,866
10,000 (19,000)
10,000 (16,000
S (17.598) 223.000) H 143,484
154,638
Mo
$ 203,476
18
EXHIBIT C-3

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP}
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

U
ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

taxes
Inierest eamed
Prnt yeat tases

Totat Revenues

EXPENDITURES.
Debr Service
Principat
inieress
Agent fees
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
aver expendinures

Othet financing sources {uses):
Transfers Out

Total other financing
sources

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other sources over expenditures
and other uses

Fund Balance - §0/01/00
Net sudit adjustmenty/accruals

Fund Dalance « H9/30/0)

T e b Vhe e 0 satcmymia a6 an setegtal 3 w1 the fnacccal stanements

Debi Service Funds
Variance
Favorable
Budger Actual (Unfavorsble)
3 170,400 3 192,358 s 21958
10430 28716 15,286
5 a 47
TRO.630 pILNH " i)
465,000 483,000 .
36,143 36.641 (498)
3343 850 2493
po— J— X1 p—}
321.636) (284,370) 35296
47618 (47613}
47618 @615 -
3 276.041) {331.985) $ 35944
635458
{16,280}
H 282.193
”
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EXHIBIT “F” e
EXUBL )
CITY OF PETAL. MUSSISSiPP) CITYV OF PET AL, MISSISSIPR
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER M. 2001
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER M, 20 ‘O Se of Sigaificsnt Accousting Pelicies
: mamary
. Poual wicorporated w 1974 opcraics wader a M [ form of
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET :mhb‘;"ﬁqm' m o B v
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Publhc Sakcty
Public Werks
Opcrating income {loss) s em Heohh mnd Wellors
Adjusiments o reconciic operaisng income ) Culture and Recrestion
{0 nct cash provided by opersting sctrvises. Gemeral Adminiswration
e ..
erest camed e A. Fwmencial Roportag Emtity.
::::::‘:.:::: ::m:‘;::k s For financsal reporting purposcs, the reportng entily includos all funds thet arc coverad by the
Increase (ukcerense) i accrued eapenses 4&::; ;mr-&a n--hhy of the city's boand d-ﬂunamh evaluating how © d:ﬁ-': City for
Net cash grovided by operating activities s u“-ww--hm-ﬂyw-ﬂebymkmum
S e wn GAAP. The basic-but mot the only-criteria for including & potontisl componomt wait within the
mmy-hmh‘y:hhyhmmﬂr—-hhy Th:mo-
ther Regurred M wguficamt mamifcutstion of this ability is fimencial of the
Imm“'?' clsores Mbmwwy“hn-mmhmﬂhmn
erpense 39).4x9 authority, the desigration of menagemoni, the ability 10 significsntly influence oporations and
accountability for fecal matiors. Based upon the application of thess criteria, the following is a bricl
review of each potontial component wnit addresscd in defiming the City's reporting antity.
> Putel Police Auxili
> Putel Velutesr Fire Deportmant
# Pins Belt Ragional Waste Asthoricy
>
» Potal Mumicipal Separate School Diswict
muyd'ﬂ“buhlhnda——numuuum
or exant significant comrol hess
Blended with the raporting amtity.
> Petal Public lmprovement Corporation
mmm—w—-m--wh’oﬁlmyWuf-u&mm .
of s mohi-purposs canter 10 be lesscd 1o the City. The Board
et o - 2
n
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
oy . e NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
m yol Policies
A Reporiny Entity (continsed)
Derccrors of Petal Public Smpn Cs ion iS5 of the Mayor and Aldermeon of the
Cuy of Paial The fimancial stsscments of the Petal Public are reponied as 5
Spccusl Revenue Fund, weing the biendod mcthod of reporting. w the goneral (mancial
stascoments of the City of Petal
B Feancial Reporing
The Gnancial - using the comcapts of reporting promulgated in
i of e ing St Board The pomorsl purposs fimancial
sutemonts show the basic financisl stetaments of Whe city by providing & combined overview of
Gamaciel positien sad ressis of operations of the city and the cash flows of the Propristary Fund
Typm. The total (memersadum only) columns in these stalesents e pressnted for overview
wlormetion purpesss aad are aet meant 10 present faisty the fimanciel position snd results of operations
ot consolidated flasaciel information for the city as 3 whole in ity with i nci
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS genorally sccepted in the Unitod States of America.

C  Accowst Clagsifications.

The account classfications weed in the fnsaciel arein with the classif
requered by the Musissippi Siate Dapartment of Audie.

O Fund Accoummg.
mmdhﬁdw—w-&hd“ﬂmmﬂd
which is ‘each fund are for with a

mndﬂmmﬁw--‘mum Tevenucs, and
expenduures or expeness. City rasources sve allocated 10 and accoussed for im individual funds based
wpon the purpose for which they sve 10 be apent and the mesns by which spending activitics arc
controlied  The variows funds are grouped imte gonaric fond 1ypes and broed catcgorias as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

- The Genernl Fund is the gemcral oparsiing fend of he municipality. X 15 used o
nccownt for alt fimencisl resources sxcept these required 10 bo scoounied for in another fund.

Seccial Revesus Funds - Rovenus Funds ars uoed 10 account for the procecds of specific
mm(ﬁﬁwuu#wmunmymh
specific exponditure parposss.
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Summar of Si

Summary of 8i

NOLES TO FINANCIAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED §;

FATEMEN IS
TEME M, 2001

A ing Policies

Capatal Progect Capital Projects Funds are used 1o accomnt for el eesaurces o be nsed
{or the acquisibon or construction of major capitisl facilites.

Dbt Servege Fund Dbt Service Funds are wsed 10 account for the accunudation of resonrees o
amd the piyment of, gencral long-term debt principal, interest and related const. The pruary revenur
sawree is Joeal propeny taxes levied specifically for debt service

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

tnterpuse Funds - Emterprisc Funds are uscd to account for operatons (4} that are financed wind
operated in 2 manngr similar to private business enlerprises, where the intent of the gaverning body 1+
thint the cosis and expenses of providing goods and services 1o the general public on a continuing bas
be tinanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the goveming hody has deaided
that periodic determination of revenues camed, expenscs incurred, and/or net income is appropriate fin
capital public policy. conlvol, ility or other purposcs,

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in i
frustee capacily or as an agent for individual, privaic organizations and/or other funds.  These includ:
Expendable Trust and Agency Funds. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in cssentialty the
same manner as governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilitics)
and do not involve of resuhts of i

Fixcd Assets and Long-lerm Liabilitics.

The cost incurred for the purchase or construction of general fixed asscis is recorded as capital oullay
cxpenditures in the governmental funds. The fixed assets are accounted for in the General Fixed
Assets Account Group, rather than in the governmental funds. Fixed assets are valued at cost
Donated fixed asscts are valued at the fair market value or estimates of the fair markel valuc on the
date of donation. [nfrastructure fixed assets, such as roads, curbs and gutters. sireets and sidewalks.
drainage sysiems, lighting systems, and similar assets arc not capitalized, ss these assets arc
immovable and of value only to the municipality. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed
assets,

The long-tcrm liabilities incurred by the city which are 10 be financed from the governmental funds are
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds,

26
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P Accaunting Policies (continued)

M Cash and Other Deposis

=

The cny deposits exeess s m the linangt

mstitutrons selected by the Hoard of Aklermen. &
! " * E Vil ermen. Nt
ST SpLCily how thiese denostinees are (o he selected

Cinsh consests ar amounis an depos m demand acconnts

Other deposits consist of centifica
§ S certificates o1
deposit. Cash and other deposis are vitwed at st

Varous resmnehions on these deposis are imposed by state statutes

These restrict are 5 arize
foliows FESIICHIONS are summarized

AL deposats with financial wstitutions must be collateralized in an amoum a3t leuse equal .

Yo .n:mg Amount nol msured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or hy the

o ngs and Loan Insurance Comporation (FSLIC). or any successors to such wsurance
corporations

For pumposes of the combined sttement of cash flows, the city considers the following to be c

cquivalems (F they have awtarity of thiee months or I i iqui
0 v ha i s o less when acquired: al! highly Ji ents
and certdicaied ol deposit 4 iy i mvesiment

Investments,

The ey 15 allowed, by statute, (o nvest excess funds in any bonds or other direct obligations of th.
Unifed Stines of Anerica or the State of Mississippi, or of any county or ‘municipality of this stac.
whun‘ such county or mumeipal bonds have boen properly approved; or in interesl-bearin, un:
cerificates of deposst or wreresi-bearing accounts with any financial institution approved l!}cr |h:

depasit of state funds: or s any type of investment permitted by Secti
v iy " Sect 7108 a
M. Miss Code Ann (197)) ’ Y Secions 27105330 wnd 27 105

For accounting purposes. cerificates of deposi

and interesi-hearing accounts a " ash
other deposits ] re classified as cash amt

interfund 1 oans

Short-term (due within ane year) interfund loan receivables arc reported as “due from other funds
and are considervd avanlable expendable resources,

Fend Reserves
Fund rescrves

! r ¢ portions of fund cquily that are lcgally Segregated for a specific future use or are nor
available for cureent operations Foliowing is a description of fungd reserves used by the city:

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT “F”

'Y OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

(1) Summary of 8 A ing Policies

ount groups are ot funds. The concern is only with the measuremunt of financial position sl
urement of resulis of operations,

not the n;

1 Basis of Accounting

ftasss of accounting refers 1o when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognizad m the
nd reported in the financial statements.  Basis of accounting relutes 1o the timing of the

made, of the focus applied.

‘The modified accrual or accrual basis ol ing, as approg 15 used in linancial
position and oporating resulls:

Govemmmental fund revenucs and expenditures arc recognizad on the modilicd acceusl basis.
Revenues arc recognized in the accounling period in which they become avaitable and

itures are ized in the ing period in which the (und tiability is
curved, il measurable, except for interest on general long-term debt. which is recognized
when duc.

Proprictary fund revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Revenues are
recognized in the accounling period in which they are eamed and become measurable;
cxpenscs are recognized in the period incurred, il measurable.

Fiduciary fund revenucs and expenscs or i (as i are on the
basis consistent with the fund's i objective. Trust
Funds arc accounted for on the accrusl basis. Trust Funds arc for on the
modificd accrual basis. Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted.for on the modified
accrual basis. .

Transfers arc rocognized in the accounting period in which the interfund roceivable and
payable anise.

G. Budgets.

The budgel is adopted by the Board of Aldermen and filed with the taxing authority. Amendments can
bc made on the approval of the Board of Aldermen. By siatute, final budget revisions must be
approved on or before August 15 of the following fiscal year. ¢ )

For comparison purposes, only budgeted govemmental funds are included and are pv‘w:mcd on the
same basis of accounting as the budgel which is i with i generally
accepled in the United States of America.

CUUY OF PETAL NISSISSIPP)
NOT PO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2001

(1 Summary of Signi A ing Policies
Reservad for amemployiient heoeting Anaceount that represents the unemployiment
compensation revolving fmd which 15 lally restricied for the paymont of unemployment

benefils

Reserved for repair and )
that is tegally restricied for

enient An iccoumt that represents the portion of fund butance
| improvements,

D

Rescrved for capital projects  An uccount tht represents the portion of fund balance that is
legally resiricted for capital projects.

Reserved for ddeht service - An account that represcats the fund batance for the Debt Service
Fund resources which are legully restricted for the payment of geacral long-torm debt principal
and intcrest amount maturing in future years,

L. Inventorics
laventorics are valued at cost, which approximate market, using the first-in/fiest-out (FIFO) method.

The costs of govemmental fund-type inventories arc recarded as expenditurcs when consumod rather
than when purchased,

M. Restricied Asscts
Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as cortain resources sct aside for their
repayment, are classificd as ecstricted assets on the halance sheet because their use if limited by bond
covenants.

N. Compensated Abscnces
[imployces accumulate sick leave at an amownt provided by the City policy. Accumulated sick lcave
OF Vacation 15 aol paid upon termiination of employment. .

0. Use of Estimates

The of financial m conformity with gencrally accepled accounting principles
requires management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporicd amounts for assets
and liabilitics al disclosure of cantingen asscts and liahilitics at the date of the financial slatcments.
and the reported amounts of revenucs and cxpenses during the reporting period. Actual results coutd
differ from those estimates.

0
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EXHIBIT “F”

CITY OF PETALL MIS!
NOVES TO FINANCIAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEP1EMBE

- CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIP
ae NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA IEM:.:JTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

(2) Cash and Other Deposits 13} Genersl Fixed
Cash i Other Deposits The follown
ng 13 3 sumemary of U changes P
poweral fixod asscts
[he carrving amount of Hie c1iy’s deposits with financiai nstitulions. was $2.550.342. amd 1w hank
s $2. 716,000 Balence
alance v categonzed as follows 10112000 Asdeons
Lang ang sasements
Amount msured o collucrahized with sccunties Buddngs s Bl s
el by the ity of 1ts agent in the cty's namc S Mo IOrovements aer hen 038028 195.844
Equpment n2.1% o
Anmsount collateralized with secunises held by the £
. ey 78,008 .
apent 1 he Cav’s name 2416000 0.-"— vehucies $15,301 ,::;
525,608
Sewer sysiam 13459
tindurcollaterahzed - Assats et unoes sse27rs o
— Capnal ase 229,548
. X S °
Total Bank Balance $ 2216000 Totals s »
T 3 2er7e4 g
The unnsurcd bank batance at Scplember 30, 2001, was $2.416.000. As descnbed in Note | (H). thes
uninsurcd bank balance was required (o be collaterahzed in the amownt of 105%. The uninsurcd bank
halance at Seplember 30, 2001, was collateralized in an amount cqual to or greater thal the kegally Fund
requred amount prociary Fund Type f1xcd asacts are rocordod n the Enterprrac Funds and are sunananzod e follows
Insesuncats Woter d Semer Fung ';‘-"
Land and ensements V000 Acdmors _ Desons 200200
Investments made by the city that arc included in the balance sheet are summanzed below  The Suatngs s 1w T T e
that are d by specific identil socunises arc classified 25 %0 WelertSouas oysteme srran 0 ° peed
credil nisk by the categories below: Operatng 0737 6118 ° 5303608 e
Aokt o copttiosse s o e
Category | - Insured or regisicred or for which the sccuritics are heid by the school dastnct or rs. R TCY ) 9 0 2 msw
agent i the school district’s name. Lses Acouwrssted Osprecepton 25037 0.000 0 $.902.173

{198,939
Smar s gmse 3 . S

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregisiered for which the securities arc heid by the broker o
dealcr's trust department or agent in the school disirict's name.

o Waste Funst
Catcgory 3 -~ Uninsured snd unrcgistered for which the securitics are held by the broker or Opereting &
dealer. of by its trust department or agent but nol in the school district's name Less: Accumdensd D .n2 .
— e - i hpand
? —_—— = s
All invesiments with Mmlydﬂco(%&pmlﬂmw&dﬁdcﬂlq&vﬂmmﬂnuw Yot
in cash totals. As of Scplember 30, 2001 the City of Peial had certificates of depotats with onginal 14 v

matunty of greater than 90 days lotaling $631.000.

»

CETY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
NUTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEN IS
FOR TUE YEAR ENDLD SEPTEMBER 0. 2001

(3) Interfund Assctv/Eiabilitics
CITV OF PEY AL, MISSISS
ary of Due To amd Doc Froam sber lumds NOTES TO FlNAN(‘IAL“Sﬁ?‘I‘:z:‘NIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMRBER W1, 2001

The follow g 15 a su

D bom Dwe 1o
(4) Genersl | sag-term Debit sad Otber Obligations
Fund
| Operanons COR XY LI S ) The folhe g 13 5 commary of chan -
_ nuss g2 s 1 ponceal bong-(orm doiw and othes obligations.
Defimton aml Purpos
Specral Revenue Fumds GENERAL E08 WA TR otome
e ) . BONT. alam:
CDBG Loan Fund o ] 0 00 < s 1w Addom xS 001 -
Total | b $ S 1 6 TS cras R
y o0 wo o . e
Debt Service Funds 31 A NLO00 1992 Nrwer 120,000 180 000
Sehoul Bond & inierest Fund - - " ) + w\.: W
: wnerest, wumercs »
Jotal [ER $1IM G O Rensh, Seres 101 SRom 23,00
M S W wmcrew
Propnctary Funds et 2016 1200000
C'DBG Loan Fund 1 8937 — i I
44,
e rand a6sit 100 —latom 120000 WSO 1500
Water O & M Fund 57 4513 NEGOTIARLE NOTH
Sewer R & E Fund 18.960 13815 $47.000 Negwmbic Noar . 12008
Sewer O & M Fund 401 . i —uh“‘_'!&
Meter Depost Fund - 6924 —0 —
Sold Waste Fund 24707 20,000 ﬂmnmot PARTICIPATION
p 122209 Corsicates of
Total Paacpeson. 3 00% b 8 00%
torvet motsve 2008
Trust and Agency Funds ~—--§£~-—‘4&_M
Accounts Payable Clearing Fund . 4938 —l00 | X000 33000
Tax Collector Fund -
Total - 5338 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE
fotal [ I ATERE WS 7AVH)

ABATEMENT NOTES PAVABLE
417,827 Somer Attt
Lown. 0 00% sovast. munwes
foed wes1s . ».
907757 Shute Rovoivong Loas. - o
ST vt e do0 w2 . xoms  gwam
e T ew e

3
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CITY OF PETAL, MISS|
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CIEY OF PET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPT EMBER 30. 2001 NOTES FO FINANCIAL
FORTHE YEAR ENDED S

ll".MHI:R 3o 20at

14) Geueral Long-term Debt and Other Obligations (continued)
ahle (continned)

(7 Bonds 1%

However m oo case shal any nrmcipality contraet an.

iy detrud both boled i
the assessed valde of all taxable property within
Hent far taxation or (b fifleen percent (15%) of 1,
Septenther W0, 1984 whichever o greater
obligations in any form herctotore -
nual appropristions therefore, ar 10 bun.s.
Cobligations 1n any form heretofare

prnaniy chareeable To e properts ooned
38000 27.800 10400 wnlehtedness which, swhen added o 4l ay the It
138,000 27600 110400 foanig, shal cxcosd Gies ) s eney percent {200 o
the Last completed i
al year endit

SEWER TREATMEN] NOTI
$138.000 Sewe: Troatmant Loan

neral

sl mameipatity aveontin
assessment upon which taves e levied for its fise

FRAL OBLIGATION BONDS PAY ABLE: Nothug Desem contamned shall be consired 10 apply (© conts
burcatter eutred by ane mumicpahiy which are subject 1 1

wrencra obligation bonds arc dircet obligations and pledge the full fauth and credit of the City of Petal. The heresmtire issued Iy munecpality for school purposes, or to con
{0l s schsduie by yoars of the otal payments due on (his et o hercaller mcarred by any mumcipably which are payable exclusively from (he fevenucs of o
3,750,000 Sehool District Bonds umcipalty-osaed uihty, o i bowls issucd by any municipality wnder the provisions of Soctins $7.1
Year Ending through S7-0.51 o toamy speciad assessaent improvement bonds issued hy any municil altty under (he
Septomberd0 frocpal. pre s of Sections 21311 thraugh 214153, 0r 10 any indebledness imcorred pursamnt 1o Sestaon 4
2003 200000 Senate I No 30462000 Regular Section
2004 . N . N . < N
2005 - Fhe faBowing s i schedule of'i an the of the City at 30, 2001
2006 .
thereafter - . Authorized Debt Limit J0Percent 15 Percent
Tolat 380,000 Assessed valualion of hscal year ended
—00000
September 30, 2001 ($30.067.929) 4.510.189 6,013,586
$1.200.000 General Qbligation Bonds Present debt subject o 15 imation (325.000)
Yaar Ending
September30 __ Principal Fresent debt subject 10 20% lmitalion
2002 55,000 including debt subject 10 15% mitation (530,000)
:::f :233 Margin for further dent undes respective o o
2005 65,000 debt s 4,185,189 5.483,586
2006 70,000
thersater 890000 o
1,200,000 {8) Ad Vatorem Vaxes Levied for Other Governmental Entities
1200000

1. Summary of Sigticant Accounting Policies, this report has been prepared 1o inchudy
the funds and account groups of the City. Section 35-57-1 ct seq., Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the
City levy and cotlect all taxes for and on behalf of the municipal separate schoot district. Section 39-3.7
Mississippt Code 1972, authorizes the City to levy and collect a tax not in excess of three mills for the
support of any pubiic Ithrary system located within the municipality.

As stated in Note

Ad valorem taxes collected and scitled m with the ab d statulory authoril are rot
recognized as revenues and expenditares of the City with the exception of school bonded mde_b(cdncs.»
issued prior 10 March X, {987 The I e schedule “R; ol
Tay Assessments to Fund Colloctions™ provides spocific and setl e For the
reported tiscal vear the fotloweng ad
34 Y
1)
MENTS
TEMBER 30, 200, TEALOMISSISS PP
o NOTES VO FINANCIAL STA FEMEENT
(4) Generat l.ong-term Debt and Other Obligations (continued) FOIHIENT AR ESDED NPT iMBER S0, 200
ST0000 & $§ Rening B 131 efined Bewefit Pension i
Year Ending
Seplember 30 Pracy , . . 5 -
o ronal ‘\I'"” Pepton e i o P, Mussipponiniures to the Public Employces” Retirement S5 sten o
bt o0 Al RS L ot Sharing adiple enpheyes detined Denctit pension . BERS providen
2000 70’000 ht 'n.ulfulun and ;l;~..1n!m Denclits. s cotaf fyy g adiusiments, ind death benetits to plan meribers and
. y TR Boactit provisions are sl oy s ’ ey
2005 g v DV stite Taw and may be yne Jod :
2005 Missass o SEtH h Y beineiled oy by the Seate of
v..|:f:'?:::::‘||‘ cistature. PERN isues 2 pubtichy avin bl manicial eeport thin includes financiat staremens
thoraatier . and eequiree ary Thac ini iy e obtained by w bl
e T Retircment System. PERS Bunbding, 43¢ W e 1 writing o Public Employee
Systen, i 429 Massissippy Stree S
205,000 ISHD 0 1-800-444-PERS ) e St Juckson, MS 19201 o by calling (o113

¥ PERS members are recone -
¥ PERS members ape eqeed o contribyte 7.25% of their anmual covercd salary and the
oy of Pota | fequired 1o contribute at an aciral determined rate. The CUTCCI rate is 9.75% of anqual
‘Iut Vroll The contribution requirements of PERS members arc established and m by amended
(‘»(.: yJI;(:lA ":;:! M.Tql ":mn Legishture. The City's contributions 1o PERS for ithe years e S'cpncmh:

< 2000 and 1999, were $143.367 5110 900 vel i
. contribmtions o o 990, and $132,765, respectively. equal 1o the required

City of Pat

(6) Accounts Receivable - Customers

Cu

()Vl|‘1(!v accounts rccgn'nhlc it the Enterprese Fu are attnibutabie to unpaid balances at year-end for
s e services, The Allowanee for Doubtfil Accounts balance at September 30, 2001 is $2,400,

T
hich s computed at 5% of wrocs ey .
417, . w Plited ar 575 of yross receivables CUr - F ati )
Vuvlsmgz ewer Abatement Loan history af cofloeroan [ t e wyear-end. The $% approximation is based on the City's

September 30 Principal
2002 20801 Notes Reenable
2003 20,691
2004 20891 he ¢ “tal partic
20:" ll)ln, fuy 15 l’u:l Participates in the Renal Retabltation Program of the Office of Housing and Urban
y relopINaL As 4 result, the City has §9,5)| s recei :

2005 20 clopment. A as 39, 1 notes reccivable from grant contracts. Hower

mnm-m rotes are beimg forwven i 10% per year it gran conditons are met oS these

(7) Bonds Payable

‘chion 21-33.303 M,

Presenied below is
07,757 Sew: )
807,757 Sewer Abatement Loan No municipality shall hergafter

ssissipp1 Code
ue bonds sccurcd hy 4 pledge of its full faith and credit for the purposes

”’203: Principal .mkhon/u;l lmyhlu\; M an amount which, when added 10 ihe then outstanding bonded indebledness of such
Seoter 2 JS,WHI munieipality, shatl execed cither (a) fifteen percent (15%) of

" ! 3%) of the assessed value of the i

2003 36724 v\!lhm such municipatily, according 1o the st completed assessment for \axation, or (b)ic:xi?::ecnl:r?rg;y

0 3:;; (:' the assessment upon which taxes were dovied for its fisea) year ending Seplember 30, I984Pwhich "

zmmss . MT:“] In fonlpulmg such idebiedness, here may be deducted all bonds or ‘nlhcr ‘evidencwer '7‘

tdebicdness. heretsfore crealtee issued. for sel ) N

toroster oss. heretulore o hercatter issucd, for sebool. water, sewerage systems. gas, and light and power

:_mrznscs and Tor the canstruction of special improvements primarily chargeablc to e property benefited, o
or the 2ol g s -
he pumos: ol the n s prog of any betty Progrant. 4 portion of which is

n



CITY OF PETAL - 176

~7
MINUTE BOOK 21 /
!
EXHIBIT “F~
{
I —— ———— R .
CITY OF PETAL, Mussissirry
wmmmmnunmm
mmmmmnmu
ary MISSISSIPPY
W‘BNWM%STATWB e l‘ﬁW&MM
FOR THE 0. 2001 W‘kb“‘“d“mﬁ.hﬂy E‘oW-&hr.-ﬂ ’
(8) Ad Valorem Tazes Levied for Other ottt ( ‘:";L“-:”"I ““I.‘.'_':;'f'““”‘n'*mk""‘m-“
valorem tax levies were made in with the Y = (15) Risk Masagement
fekat fate Loy MinAmg The City of Peal in. various risks of loes vek thofl oL, damage ©, sad dentruction of
"’........,"“s._..’n.,.. We1 imem oo emers snd emionivns; injecis o ampioyses; aad et e The City participetes In two
Operstionel Support 757108 6602 mils l_ﬂnt.n&mhn“h.hbh& Theos pools ars described
School Bonded Indebladness Selow:
e M~ A Mimisioni Mesicionl Yaciax' Compemastion Gioeg
Lrary
Soecie Snorses - nq-pu-l-u-.-.&wwa-'cq--.u-mu.mh
mewhwwwumhuxlmdd‘-ﬁ* _lhl—ﬂn'-b“ mmim-‘-nly“hh%d
m»&uiwhuﬂm&uuuh—-umh-.u e group.
service fund). h%uw.—mi-“ﬂ“uuﬂl i .
m»m—.i—:iwahc&na—umma’qum— l%
certain staiwtory changes and imtorpretations isssed hlu-A-yG-nrub-.th m'duh--hw.-—hhmdmhiﬁ&ym
z;mwm-—h-ﬂn;’uuu*dmmmA l—u'byhlhhh—.m Thpd-n“w.~
Mmi-unmwi&arllﬂmbd&wdh the plen’s day 10 day astivisies.
mmammp-—hu-—-n-u——uhcw-uq-i-._
©) Logal Compliance nd the plans overnil fammcial condition. The Clty may be savemsad If, ot any tims, the ssvete of the
A Bud *hh*dhlﬂtﬂ_nmb”hm
mcmamunmm-mnh—mn-a—m——a 16) Capital Lo
it " itori edget Sovenmmental fands of the City of Petal,
Audit i preparation sad mositoring of the bedge for the fmle ot ey mc-r--n—-«uuaomu—n-u-.quh-qﬁ.mmm
B . h-—dev'-ll-huﬂ& m-dl.ﬁ--ﬁwhlh-nl—tllh
- Purchasing h-dhp:::ﬁh:n-—&-hﬁnh:- 'I'h:u—
? . Missinnigpi forth im Pt I daprecietd over valuted Sonms or astimated woulel Depraciation of ssests
T s Co s ey et b7 S o == e copinlnen s i n e deprciaion scpanes e Bt e
C. Property Tax 'l:s.hl.l& $ eawm
Proparty ssensed by the --d-hn-i-’-d-u-‘h-ldﬁ_-d Ty
monthly 1o the city. Mhm&hnlﬂm“-“m--— s
mhwwio-y-nin_’-h-yn-nulﬂ_nhhph-‘h-'-
wﬁdm‘-hﬂb-'qy-’lhlw-
£ 40
e e
{ CITY OF PETAL, Misszssiret
cmrormmlﬂsmm mmmmmtum
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA’ B
FOR oy TB!D;;smI mmmmmnmn
(10) Receivables (16) Copltal Lesows (soationnd) "
Reosi - 30, 2000 ot of she 3 :—hl—ny—-*ﬂl—--d“l&lﬂlﬁlhmhmn
Accouse - % oM g nl= :—-L Pt
Feanchiss foss Sem suom bl 2
Solng %04 a0 :
Aot vekosem 12000 1200 P .
L e -
] -
Touts 1eame s sosp shasn :
Customer accounts 5 i Ge Emaprioes Fund are starib © unpeid hhn-f-h— —m—
through September 30, 2001,
‘I\-&yd?ﬂhhl—dnl’.“%nhm-ﬁnﬂh—
(1) Deferred Charpes 11, 2005. The sssets and lishilition capita loase are secordod st e lower of e presns
n-ﬁiumemaﬂedsv-»un.lm.hoiy—umuw--s-.u_l-a T o s onns pemtets of e i v of e mnet.
o mmamolh&y't-'ly—. I-en-ni--'-h—a‘ of e O
Cityi(wmmﬂ_lh{-ul-nmh-.um Mb.hnh—w.:::q Mhu_-yﬁm-“_
Wmhmm—mw"h&dhm Model Cycions If Pire Track Lin2g
(12) Contribated Capiat M otslone paymments b copitl loncs of Septamibr 30, 2001 e st ot
wmuam-orswm.n.zwlq-d-oc Vour Sning
Sophamber 29 ]
Contributions from Cusomars $ 50067 t ] 20
tha-lul’dnlﬂﬂu- nmn e am
Ca:_nium.i—cnyuu 9296 = aem
= 10
S 12688% oot "
(13) luvestory Gveter .
The and gencrat fand stated &t Coat is
in.ﬁ::- aveniories are cost. ‘——ul—ly-hhh-

I

m%d'ﬂhhdn“llk“&*a*h*
30, 2002, _-d“-b&“ 'lb“d“*“
(14) Sotid Waste Di ' :ﬂ-hb‘-dh_*dh-n—ﬂuﬁm

?tlmlnSeuinnl'l-"-lﬁofhl_" ippi Code Amsotated 1 the of Missiasippi
mmhmwummmma?’nmnw

H
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

(16) Capital Leases (continued)
Following is a summary of property under capital leages:

Model 416¢ Caterpiliar Backhoe $.49.800
Minimum future lease Payments under capital ieases as of September 30, 2001 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30 Principal
2002 b2ty
2003 .
2004
2008 .
2008 -
taroater -

9211

(k)] Contingencies
The City of Petal iupanyinlnlnnmlioncauum ilpmqulyontppeul with msupmncCounofﬂn
State of Mississippi. The case is expected o have a ignificant effect on the city's financial position,
regardless of outcome.

42
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

43




CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 21

EXHIBIT “F”

SCHEDULE 1-A
CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPPL
SPBCIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBENING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
) L] Low L) L) L} MO Lo e Pl Rl L
L L) Inhmengn  Mytsip—— Buliing L] Sefousem  Rugppous Lo L]
Pat Pat L) ) (=) L= [ [*) Aot fege T
ASSETS AND OTHEA DEINTS
Ok ond sshur doguuty . 3 RIS B 3 LM § - 1] » 5 LUe 1 ] a s mom
Ot ween . . - . . AR AR 1
Yot A 24 Ot G —l BT A, NP B A ke bl et ) U,
LABILITINE AND OTHER CREDNTS
Asvas gty . un an R L)
Due o ot fands . .\ .
Toud LishiBtiey et Ot Crutin — _m -__m [} 0
SO BALANCES
Vet — . mae  axe _angm o6 B B M8 s N
Tyl Linkiliuion. Outer Cmfitn et — — —— —— — — ——
Pt Bl T ™ - N T N TS S T - S NN Tt W S W ™~ T S Tt W TF .
“
C e T T : - ot T T
SCHEDULE 1-B
CITY OF PRTAL, MISSISSIPPL
SPBCIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN PUND BALANCES
POR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
- Onwmnn L] L Rt L] Rl I Lo " L L]
Obemte— P Sefoummms  Multum— Buliing L] L L Lo L
7] L= 7] =] [ . NN . NENpEE. NGNS . EEQUS. . Sepn. W
prer—

Miuipel fon prstnten . . . 3 s
L m m m ran » ] L - -
Onon. A . . L] Ll
Ot —_— — LR X

Youl Revewn. mn 1850 "] [T » 1 m Lt} 20
DOPBDITURES.

Pablx sbmy s 150 - - narn
Public waste - - i . LU
Copttnd Prugmse. - . . us LT ] L
Oute wwrvine: m - - .—u

Vo e — A M DO e N e m
ot fhabcrisar) of vemen
o epmincn —_—i e __QuUn e N o 884 ojwm - - eawm
Oty fngmumg wmeen fessn)

Tomoln . e . . . ey
[ - . — CRRSE 1.} —ittn
Vot et fnansng
“
SCHEDULE 1-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
Exame (dvhicrncy) of rovamene
o v Svwr
i wd o wn s ann L) » com | e am wm . 2
LY I no nan nam L m - am »an
P pareed e . . Py . . . N " ' ':“"

Poé Sohuans . 02001

J&J&J—“&H&H-‘JJ—LJ—&L&‘&' S,
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SCHEDULE 2-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 390, 2001

2.5 Million Sewer SSD Bond Toul
Bond & fnterest and Interest (Memonndum
Fund Fund —ony
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash and oiher deposits s 1,252 52557 ’_._g-;%:—
Total Assets and Other Debits —e —tl e———ii
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS "
Due to other funds = 38 £
Tota! Liabilities and Other Credits . L]
u,,,,,::\,:m ES: 43867 238,326 — 193
it Credits
Rrrrhouke — o,  I_BBL
The notes 10 the Sinencinl staLemunts are an egrai part of Lhe Tinancial siatements. &
EXHIBIT 2-B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
2.5 Million Sewer SSD Bond Toul
Bond & Interest and Inerest (Memorandum
Fung Fund Only)
REVENUES:
Property taxes - s 177,708 s 177,708
Interest carned 9,335 16,381 25,76
Prior year taxes 47 - 47
Toul Revenues 9382 154,085 303,471
EXPENDITURES:
Debt Service -
Principal 285,000 180,000 465,000
Interest 7,267 29,356 36,623
Ageni fees 702 148 850
Total expenditures 197969 209,504 367473
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (283,387 asais) (299.002)
Other financing sources {uses):
Tranafers out - (47615) (41613)
‘Total other financing.
sources - s @1s1s) 3 (“1513)
e
48
EXHIBIT 2.B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
2.5 Million Sewer $SD Bond Toul
Bond & Inerest and Interest (Memorandum
Fund F )
Encess (defciency) of revenues = o
and other sources over
expenditures and other uses s .7 s (63.030) [ (346617)
Fund Balance - 10/01/00 334,102 301356 i
P peid s e ; s
Fund Batance - 09/30/01 3 48,867 [ 238326 ] 287.193
| part of |
49



SCHEDULE 3.A

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
- loamaacy
Callecsery Revsivag Clarng
Fund Feud ] —t
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Coth and et daponi: LI § vsm i b
Othor muceivabios ——— —— > ——
Towl Aswes amd Cotar Dubis — B8 _ow —ll®,
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
Othar pysbies 3 . s g’
Ovs 10 othar s ] . —n
ot Lt ke T — s — -
FUND BALANCES:
Unreourved . 1380 —_— —lise
Towl Lishilisen, Other Couits: —— —_— ———— T hme
o P Botaacx L us T - N
™~ ]
SCHEDULE 3-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 34, 200
Inswrence
Revolving
Pund
REVENUES:
Interoet eamed s 0
EXPENDITURES hd
Excess (deficiency) of revenmes
‘over expeaditarcs bL ]
Fund Balance - 1070100 15079
Fund Balance - 09/3001 S_15609

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT “F”
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SCHEDULE 4-C
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPE
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Waier and Sotid
Sewer Waste
Cash flow from opersiing activicies: Fund Fund
Cash roceived from customers exchuding deposi) T 45069 S 358987
Cash paid 10 suppliors 250,555) (63
Cash paid 1o emplayees 1263,046) (16.436)
Net cash provided (used) by operating sctivitics 330,078 (40,082)
Cash flow fhom nca-cepital inancing activities:
Opecating transfers in 1.023,853 -
Oporting tranefers sut (976,038) .
—7 ]l
Aoquisition of capical assecs 57,609) .
Princigel peid ow bonds (100,000) .
Principel peid om notes .20 .
Principal peid om capiest lease: [ -
Interest paid (38.35) -
Net cash flows provided (used) by caphdl snd
retated financing activities 17,048)
Cash flow from investing activities:
Intorest received 26550 1087
Not incroase (decroass) in cadh for the yoar s1,198 38.995)
Cash 3nd restricted cash - Ostober 1, 1999 N30 37220
Cash and sestricted cash - Septasnber X0, 2000 3 TN S8
54
SCHEDULE 4-C
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

‘COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
‘CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Waler and. Solid
Sewer Waste
Fund fund
Oporating lacome (loss) s nisa S (42060
Adjusmonts 10 reconcile opermting income
10 net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 198278 -
Imterest ewrmed. (26,350) (1087
{Increasc) decvease in accounts receivable 19,738 35493
Increasc {decrease} in accounts paysble 520 -
Increase (decrease) in accrved exponses 1™ “
Net cash provided by eperating activities. $ 297650 $ 34)
‘Other Required Disclosures:
Interest expene s 9348

3

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT “F~

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

Toul
$ 1212666 :
(64),168)
281,30
299%
1,023,653
(22038 ;
41818 !
{57,609)
(100,000
(M)
@1.567)
—30852)
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Q47,048
n67
—i3200
-
5 7%y
56
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BO!
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
Presented below is Section 21-17-5 of Mississippi Code:
Unlulodm\mepnmdedbyw.hmmmwdwuofwmwonw?emdd:m
or councilmen of every municipality of this state shall give bond, with sufficicat surety, fo ylb.“
eondilimwdmdappmeduwmdww.mlmnuyw;:m(sﬂgxmorw“y
munici shown by the asscssmont tolls and the levies 1o collectibl munici
tumelpy:.u“"“ v ing the of the term of office of said alderman or
councilman; however, mmmummunmmrmnmwoamn ——
Toul {$100,000.00)
T e
Name Egslticn Comeany BendAment
i !
@on | Tony Phisips Mayor Boott Municips! insurance 0,000
”‘:;l’ ‘ ‘Witie Hinton Aderman Werd Soott Municipsl ineurance 30,000
om
\oe McMury, Sr. Adermen Werd Scolt Municipal Insurence 30,000
$__99% ! ]
‘Wikiam Travie Aderman Ward Boott Municipsl Insurance 30,000
Steven Stringer Aderman Werd Soolt Municipel Insurance 30,000
3\ Miches! Draughn  Alderman Wand Scott Municios! Insurance 30,000
i Jown lahee Gy Clork usrae 50000
i
‘\ ‘Maisss Martin Acoounting Clerk USF&G 10,000
! icheleHars  AccontingCiec  USFE0 10000
i
! w .
i Ann Brelend fr USFaG 10,000
‘ Meolisss Martin Deputy Clerk USF&G 10,000
Michelte Harris Deputy Clork. USF&G 10,000
Sherman Howell Police Chiel USFIG 50,000
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CITY OF PETAL,
mrmosmmvmm
TAX ROLLS TO FUND COLLECTIONS
mmmmmnnl -
E oo ™ IA'FHAW
REAL PROFERTY . SURREST COUNTY Lo ) R
PROPERTY. FORREST 1eue s At e o [
T Dy b prgtond ot Ptis Avsawamss: mhh.p,an-m-mmm a—:m-’:’:-
-"-uun- ‘l:; - h.‘M'hm
v nous . 3
.l:u_vm— _ﬁ‘ L. Desemsber 14, 2001
oy mmmmmmmm
CORSITY TAX COLLECYOR Comgammee [ BASED ON AN AUSIT OF mmm ITEMENTS
o sam, D e Lo mnwmmmdmn‘gm
Ant CITY NOMESTUAD MUY :
n-m.‘mmlnu— : &‘:H A
UBU TAXES :
ones We hove [ "ﬁﬁd”-ddhh onded Saptemsber
[ on 2 2001, and howe iomned our dute pafound :
-c»uo--.a:-«uu.u-— - . .
COLACTION: -u= _-.- L 4 R -il_‘-
oot nw . um Conplisnce
33 MILLION sEwER SO0 A .
As part of clinining "evnnsble eanrunne shout vhather e Sumevnl pwrpess fmacial setemumy
BOMOL DSTRICT et @ bty s Amam R e —u-‘*--_-dh*-‘ﬁ-‘&*dh‘*x-‘
nn:v'lu--—-q :: "‘-. :-" ——-u—-n-n-un-.a—-—-u---uh-n.dl—n-—
90008 - na. omw—— hu-ﬁ--*-ﬁl—m---%d-‘-ﬂ.
L -—_ﬂ.-t-.—‘-ﬁn m‘d--ﬁ-l-_d—*ﬁn
UMPAID PERSOMAL PROPRRTY TAXES L td
—_ hﬁ—'unﬁu‘--.--u-avu—-—unl—u-—ﬁ.h-u-
“-*-—-hhﬁd—“-q&-h_m
Mﬂbﬂ_-h_ﬂnuﬁ ﬁ-&dhul-d
whﬁ“-ﬂ--—tﬁl—hhuﬁuhﬂ [ ]
-‘h—ﬂﬁﬁ—‘:ﬁ—uiﬁ-h- h-ﬁ_:h*-*._d—::-dh
meterial i ekstion o the grasmi I .
” ©
th-ulq.n
Pogs Twe
Dessmbar 14, 2091
o ond i-u-hl-n—--hd-‘u— [
-vh-b--c-.-u-i-u&-.uh‘- W &4 pt povied by
H il et nasy —attery
2‘ *nhﬂ—-ﬁdhﬁ-h-“u:_u e
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

Pl
,

Complisnce with Statc Laws and Regulations
Page Two
December 14, 2000

Recommendation:

Wemumnnwmnpiymmsmmzl-n-s Miss. Code Ana. (1972), which requires sufficient

bonding smounts for the Board of Aldermen and the Municipsl Mayor.

Response:

The ny:mmmﬂuﬁwumdwusmllb:mndnnﬂmymmb’lwof
972).

: Section 21-17-8, Miss. Code Ana. (1

'nuomuarmssmmwu-wunmummmnmw,uhmymmwh
ﬁndmpmthilnpu!hmehtmnﬂiwndm been taken.

m;wilwfwmmwofwmwwwdm However, this report is a matter of

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

\URIGHT<<-HING

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Avnerican lnstie of Missisaippl Society of
Certifed Public Accountants #10 Plazs Drive « P. 0. Box 16433 + Haitiesburg, MS 39404-6433 Cariifed Public Acoounta:
Phone 801-268-3135 » Fax 601-261-3922
‘www.wright-king.com
December 14, 2001
To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen

City of Petal, Mississippi

Wehwluduwdn:umlp\mnﬁnmnlmmuofhcnyofm Mississippi as of and for the year ended

September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated December 14, 200

We conducted our sudit in accordance

1.
with gencrally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmen!
Awliting Standands-

Mreqmndbyd\emleploww.hmwdn

program prescrived by the Office of the State Auditor, we have also

with certain state laws and regulations. However, providing an opinion on

eonplllneemlhmm hwlu\dnwhnmlwMu\obgecuveolow-udllmd.wmdy.wdonmewmhm

opinion.

The results of those procedures and our audit of the general purposc financial statements disclosed the following
immateria) instances of noncomplisnce with state laws and regulations, Our findings and recommendations and your
responses are as follows:

1.

Finding (Purchasing Law)

The City purchased 300 gatlons of CT 709 (chemicals) for the water and sewer from Chemreat, Inc.
on June 25, 2001, The City paid the invoice on November 11, 2001. Per Section 31-7-305, Miss. Code Ann.
(1972), payments should be made to a vendor within forty five (45) days afiter receipt of an undisputed invoice
and receipt, inspection and approval of the goods.

Recommendation:

'nleulyhnnmcmtpolmumdpwedmumﬂmnp&mmlypmofmvmmlwmhbe
an isolated instance. No recommendation.

Response:
The city sgrees with this finding and will strengthen procedures to ensure compliance with state law.

Finding (Surety Bonds):
‘The Board of Aldermen sre required to be bonded in an amount equal to the lesser of $100,000 or 5% of the sum

of all the municipal taxes shown by the assessment rolls und levies ® have been collectible for the year
immediately preceding the term of office. This is a violation of Section 21-17-5, Miss. Code Ann. (1972).

63

public record and its distribution is not Vimited.

Wit 4%,

WRIGHT & KING )
Hattiesburg, Mississippi

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
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